

CURRICULUM VITAE -



# **DANIEL LINDÄNGE GUTMAN**

**PARTNER** 

+46 (0) 79 358 77 00 daniel.gutman@nybronadvokater.se

Daniel has a very wide commercial practice. He has more than ten years' experience of M&A and commercial contracts in many different sectors,

including manufacturing industries, energy, tech and retail. Daniel's work in real property includes transactions, commercial leases and environmental.

### PRACTICE AREAS

M&A

Real properties and environment Company law Commercial contracts Dispute resolution

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Nybron Advokater, Partner, 2022-

Gernandt & Danielsson, 2012-2022

Setterwalls, 2010-2012

Clerk, Rent and Tenancy Tribunal of Gothenburg, 2010

Clerk, Gothenburg District Court, 2008–2010

Amanuensis, Department of Business Law, Lund University, 2006–2007

### **EDUCATION**

LL.M., Lund University, 2007

Suffolk University, 2006

University of Melbourne, 2005

## LANGUAGES

Swedish English

## IN THE LEGAL COMMUNITY

Member of the Swedish Bar Association since 2013